
 
 

  

Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 1:18 PM 
To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV 
Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 
Subject: Recall notice - Sun Pharmaceutical Industries, Ltd. 

This notice is to inform you of a drug product recall involving: 


Drug Product Name: Alendronate Sodium Tablets USP, 70 mg  


Manufacturer: Sun Pharmaceutical Industries, Ltd.  


NDC Number: 47335-638-68 (Blister of 4 Tablets)  


Dosage Form: Tablets 


Intended Use/Indications: Indicated for treatment and prevention of osteoporosis in postmenopausal women.  


Package Type and Number of Doses/Sizes: 4 tablets packed in aluminium blister.  


Product name Batch No. Mfg. Date Exp. Date 
Alendronate Sodium Tablets USP, 70 mg JKP2234A 05/2015 04/2017 

JKP2235A 05/2015 04/2017 

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and 
contact your wholesaler for directions. 
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